

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Danhof, William J. <Danhof@MillerCanfield.com>
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:17 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: FW: SOM and City issues regarding drinking water

This is info from the city on timing on reconnecting to Detroit water note no capital cost.. Will get major users soon will send along.

From: Peter Bade [mailto:pbade@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 11:01 AM
To: Wallace, G. Alan
Cc: Chester, Steven E.; Danhof, William J.
Subject: Re: SOM and City issues regarding drinking water

Gentleman: There would be no capital cost to hook back up to DWSD. It would take a day or two of planning, and then turning 4 valves. There is currently an used piece of pipe owned by the Genesee County Drain Commission that we would need to use. That pipe would need to be sanitized and depressurized. So approximately 2-3 days to physically hook back up.

It would then take approximately 30 days for Lake Huron water to reach all COF customers.

The below email concerns anti-corrosion. I will provide more information on this shortly, as well as address the other questions.

From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Date: October 2, 2015 at 10:20:37 AM EDT
To: Samir Matta <SFMatta@lan-inc.com>, Warren Green <jwgreen@lan-inc.com>
Cc: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>, Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>, Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>, Robert Bincsik <rbincsik@cityofflint.com>, Flint Mayor <dwalling@cityofflint.com>
Subject: Corrosion Control

Samir,

We are looking to fast track the corrosion control to basically a 24/7 effort. I believe that the Director of the MDEQ will be support fast as possible

I will work internally to complete all contractual needs under an emergency basis and will look to talk with you very soon to confirm that may be required from the City.

Thank you,

On Thu, Oct 1, 2015 at 1:31 PM, Wallace, G. Alan <wallace@millercanfield.com> wrote:

Afternoon Pete—

Bill Danhof, Steve Chester and myself have been kicking this issue around internally. We have also reached out to the Gov's office. We have some ideas, but do you have time for a quick call to discuss what is (and isn't) on the table relative to the water issue? Either this afternoon or tomorrow should work on our end.

Thanks Pete.

Al

G. Alan Wallace | Attorney and Counselor at Law

Miller Canfield

One Michigan Avenue, Suite 900
Lansing, Michigan 48933 (USA)

T +1.517.483.4905 | **F** +1.517.374.6304 | **Mobile** [REDACTED]

wallace@millercanfield.com | [View Profile](#) + [VCard](#)

This electronic message and all of its contents and attachments contain information from the law firm of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, then any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this message, or its contents or any of its attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the original message and all copies.

--
Peter M. Bade
Chief Legal Officer
City of Flint
p 810 766 7146
f 810 232 2114